# **REAGAN WESLEY SCOLES**

9 Pondsbury Ct. · Taylors, SC · 29687 · (864) 395-7770 reagan.scoles@gmail.com

Dedicated student with a strong work ethic. Looking to apply my passion for technology at an accredited four-year university to develop skills in the game development industry and earn my Bachelors' degree.

### EXPERIENCE

#### APRIL 2019 – September 2019

#### LAWN MOWING FOR NEIGHBORS

I mowed lawns and completed yardwork for my neighbors, just the same as I did the previous year. This job gave me practice with setting and keeping a schedule and working with customers.

#### APRIL 2018 – SEPTEMBER 2018 LAWN MOWING FOR NEIGHBORS

I was my own boss mowing lawns and completing yardwork. I set my own schedule and coordinated with multiple customers. Through this job, I gained great experience in keeping customers happy.

# **EDUCATION**

September 2019 – Present SAVANNAH COLLEGE OF ART AND DESIGN

Currently enrolled in sophomore year

JUNE 2019

#### SOUTH CAROLINA CONNECTIONS ACADEMY

High school diploma to be awarded June 7, 2019

# AWARDS/ACHIEVEMENTS

- High school GPA 3.932 on a 4.0 scale, 4.402 on a 5.0 scale
- Current SCAD GPA 3.66 on a 4.0 scale
- National Honor Society
- Honors Classes Honors English 1, Honors English 2, Honors English 3, Honors English 4, Honors World History, Honors United States History, Honors American Government, Honors Algebra 2, Honors Precalculus, Honors Chemistry
- Honor Cord in Civil Air Patrol
- Student of the Year Adult Category at Scota Karate Academy for 2018
- Accepted into 5 universities
- Won multiple gold, silver, and bronze medals in regional, state, and world tournaments for the Korean martial art of Tang Soo Do

• Received Third Degree Black Belt certificate and WTSDA Region 7 Scholarship during November tournament 2019

## SKILLS

- Martial arts
- Can play the piano
- Speak some German and some Spanish

## ACTIVITIES

- Tang Soo Do (Korean Martial Art)
  - $\circ$   $\,$  11 years of practice  $\,$
  - o Third Degree Black Belt
  - Participation in multiple tournaments
  - Judging at tournaments
- Civil Air Patrol
  - Technical Sergeant
  - DDR (Drug-Demand Reduction) Officer
  - Drill Test Assistant
  - o CyberPatriot Team Member
- Piano
  - 8 years of practice
  - o Performed in many recitals and repertoires

# VOLUNTEER

- Packaging at Harvest Hope Food Bank
- Volunteered at garage sale
- Helped at home daycare
- Filled backpacks for school kids with United Way
- Helped with remodeling project
- Directed cars at a bomber event with Civil Air Patrol
- Worked information table for Civil Air Patrol
- Dog sitting
- Helped teach classes at Scota Karate Academy November-December 2019
- Helped price toys for children at a local Church

- Experience with making websites
- Experience with C++